

## **MONYASH PARISH COUNCIL.**

### **MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 3<sup>rd</sup> JUNE 2024**

**305/2024 PRESENT.** Councillors White, Mudford, P. Woolley and A Woolley attended the meeting. District Councillor Mellstrom also attended the meeting.

**306/2024 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.** Resolved to note that Councillor Corble was unable to attend the meeting.

**307/2024 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST.** Resolved to note that there were no declarations of interest at this meeting.

**308/2024 VARIATION OF ORDER OF BUSINESS.** Resolved to note that there was no variation of the order of business.

**309/2024 PUBLIC SPEAKING.** Resolved to note that no members of the public attended the meeting.

**310/2024 APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES.** Resolved that the minutes of the meeting held on the 13<sup>th</sup> May 2024 were a true and correct record. Councillor White signed the minutes.

#### **311/2024 FINANCE.**

a) Bank Accounts

Current Account £19,884.99

Business Reserve Account £8,064.39

b) The grass mowing is to be done.

c) Online banking application – ongoing.

d) Tourist income – further investigation will be made surrounding this matter.

#### **312/2024 CHAIR'S REPORT.**

A report has been sent to PC Jenkins.

The Duke of Edinburgh participants have been advised to park outside the village.

There has been a Planning Officer allocated to the proposed car park.

Request from the Advanced Motorist Association to set up on the Village Green – the Chair will obtain further information on this matter.

The District Councillor reported that it is quiet at DDDC due to the upcoming election.

**313/2024 VILLAGE CROSS.** Resolved to note that this is a Grade 1 listed monument. The Parish Council has to ensure that there is no damage done to it. Bark chippings have been laid to assist with protecting the ground surrounding the cross.

**314/2024 CAR PARK** resolved that this matter is ongoing.

**315/2024 PLANNING.** Resolved that there were no applications for this meeting.

**316/2024 TOILETS.** Painting is ongoing. The Council is to purchase a new and more suitable bin for the toilets.

**317/2024 HIGHWAYS MATTERS.** Resolved to note that there is no further update for this meeting.

**318/2024. PARKING ISSUES** Resolved that the Clerk will contact the MP regarding the consideration of yellow lines in the village on completion of the election.

**319/2024 VILLAGE PARKING .** Resolved that the Councillor Corble was unable to give his report at this meeting. New signage to identify the parking area is ongoing.

**320/2024 DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING.** Resolved that there will be an extraordinary meeting held on Monday <sup>24<sup>th</sup></sup> June at 7 pm and the next full Council meeting will be held on Monday 1<sup>st</sup> July

Meeting closed at 8.20 pm

